L~ Compliance Testing, LLC

FCC ID: K44452701
IC ID:
CT Project: P1450018

From: Shawn McMillen
Date: 5/30/14

1. FYI. May want to consider providing a test setup photos for the MPE measurements in future
filings.

JVC Kenwood - Thank you for advice. We will submit setup photos in the next filing.

2. There may be a typo on you're measurement setting for emissions < 1GHz. The RBW should be
100kHz not 10kHz. This appears throughout the EMC report.

JVC Kenwood — Typo has been corrected, please refer to the Rev 2 Test report exhibit.

3. A measurement or a calculation of the occupied bandwidths should be provided

JVC Kenwood - Please refer to the page 44 of the test report.
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